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Nivitha (LKK Auto)_

= —_— ==
From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 3:12 PM
To: "SUR"; Nivitha (LKK Auto); 'Admin A'
Subject: FW: Fw: Request For Own Damaged Claim Survey - SLM9996G
Attachments: GIA_SAS2447890.pdf

Hi team
OD survey, excess $500. Authorise if consistent

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: Lee Hong <leehong36@rocketmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2018 12:30 PM

To: General Claims <GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com>; Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian @sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] Fw: Request For Own Damaged Claim Survey - SLM9996G

Your Ref.: MOMVP000003627-00-000
Our Ref.: SLM9996G

Great American Insurance Company
Motor Claim Department

Dear Sir/Madam,

Accident Involving SLM9996G and SJP5599D on the 30 July 2018
Along Woodlands Ave 4 Slip Rd to Admiralty Rd West

We refer to the above matter.
Kindly arrange a survey for our mutual clients' vehicle, SLM9996G soonest.
Thank you and best regards,

William Saw

Lee Hong & Co. Motor Service

Lee HOI‘Ig & Co. Motor Service | Bk 9 St Ming Read Sin Ming Induserial Fstare Sector C #01-36 Singapore 575644

DID : 6458-8460 T : +65 6352-5192 1 F : +65 6455-33791 E ; leehong36(@rocketmail.com

.—.ﬁ Be earthsmart. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are

not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify the sender immediately.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

3 TEMASEK AVENUE
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER

SINGAPORE 039190

Ref :  CS/GAI18014288/R1qd3
S]]
Code: GAI

Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE

Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SLM 9996G
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MOMVP000003627-00-000 Excess ($) 500.00
Assign From NGIAN KELVYNA Assign Date 06/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  30/07/2018 Inspection Date 06/08/2018
Survey held at LEE HONG & COMPANY MOTOR SERVICES
BLK 9, SIN MING ROAD,
#01-36
SINGAPORE 575644,
5a. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$-—————(EST. AVERAGE)

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Shiau ChaE (LKKAuto)

B —_— e e
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 2:58 PM
To: ‘Ngian, Kelvyna'; assignments
Cc SUR
Subject: RE: Fw: Request For Own Damaged Claim Survey - SLM9996G
Attachments: CSGAI18014288R1qd3.pdf; SLM9996 EST.pdf
Dear Kelvyna,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLM 9996G.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 3:37 PM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Fw: Request For Own Damaged Claim Survey - SLM9996G

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 3:12 PM

To: "SUR" <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Fw: Request For Own Damaged Claim Survey - SLMS996G

Hi team
0D survey, excess $500. Authorise if consistent

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: Lee Hong <leehong36@rocketmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2018 12:30 PM

To: General Claims <GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com>; Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] Fw: Request For Own Damaged Claim Survey - SLM9996G

\ . 1
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51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL ; (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Claim No. : MOMVP000003627-00-000 Date: 07" August 2018

Our Ref: CS/GAI18014288/R1qd3

The Motor Claims Department
Great American Insurance Company

Attn: Kelvyna
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO___SLM 9996G

We thank you for the instruction on _06/08/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 06/08/2018 at the premises of M/s LEE HONG & CO and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S$ 2.985.00 (SN + LABOUR)
Revised Estimate Amount : S§ 2.435.00 )

“Check” Items Amount : S$ E

Market Value : S$ 82.000.00

Salvage Value : S§ 63.650.00

Nett Value : S$ 18.350.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front portion.

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.

Pending for parts prices
Recommend repair days: 9 days

We have authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

Rasul
Automotive Assessor



RITI2N1AR PARFICNF Rahata Fnniiiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 4695H
e e D e e R
Vehicle No.: SLM9996G
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended De-registration Date: 07 Aug 2018
Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model; C 180 BLUEEFFICIENCY
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2013
Engine No.: 27491030037277
Chassis No.: WDD2040312A831551
Maximum Power Output: 115.0 kW (154 bhp)
Open Market Value: $32,661.00
Original Registration Date: 25Sep 2013 /
First Registration Date: 255ep 2013
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $32,726.00
K lntended AR R b e D e )
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 24 Sep 2023
PARF Rebate Amount: $24,544.00
Elnfended COR Rk e D e e e ey
COE Expiry Date: 24Sep2023 7~
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $76,223.00
COE Rebate Amount: $39,106.00
Total Rebate Amount: $63,650.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Aug 2018

OK 32,0V
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MLHC18088745 / Lee Hong & Company Motor Service - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 31/07/2018 12:05
SUBMITTED BY: SAW SECK BENG

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Autharised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
S.Anyfahamporﬂngmayherefemdwﬂnmforinmﬂgaﬂm.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Cenlre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made avallable

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

31/07/2018 12:05

30/07/2018 15:55

WOODLANDS AVE 4 SLIP ROAD TO ADMIRALTY ROAD WEST
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
lime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLM8996G

TNG WEE LEONG
S8704695H
WILLIAM@ORICOMMS.COM
(LOCAL) +65-86114096
OFFICE-86114096

MERCEDES-BENZ
C180 BLUE EFFICIENCY-1.86 (A)

PTE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

MOMVP000003627-00-000

TNG WEE LEONG
S8704695H

31/01/1987

INDOOR

23/12/2006

11 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86114096

OFFICE-86114096
WILLIAM@ORICOMMS.COM
Page 10f 18



Address 280 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E5
#02-37 HARVEST@WOODLANDS

Postcode 757322
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| ha_w_g been approacljecl by upknown_person(s] NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

As per Sketch Plan Attached

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: VIDEO NOT AVAILABLE YET
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SJP5599D

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MERCEDES BENZ
Details Of Properties GLE 400

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver KEN CHONG
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number 93689696

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage REAR
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Page 2 of 18



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the daims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy Hability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies i not an admission of policy lability on the part of the insurance
companies.

ATTY TaiR€ MEDOTLINE Ma [EIEITRG 10 U “Oi e Tor invesigation

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this repor 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assadiation of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal information to all insurer(s} who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Maonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my caims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims:

(1) Imvestigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions of responding to any enquiries by me;

() administering my claims {including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law In administering, processing. handling and/or dealing with my claims. (collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b)  all insurer{s) who have insured vehicie(s) involved in this sccident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms. may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal information for one or mare of the above Purposes; and

(c) hmmmeMMdemmmmmmMMmmmu
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e] the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{1} to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(H) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Wﬂw Dt__;’! nmc-n;nhﬁmuﬂw
Date & Time: (M driver is not the policyholder) Mame:
Date & Time: KRIC/FIN No.:

Page 3 of 18



Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN 3
Ad’u‘ya!ﬁl /é’.qslr-.n.-”_ =
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT .
o1 3013)18 1 s Bmafing  ohews  bisedieed.  Bue ¥

Arvierds A:hdv; o w7 . d The ;’,u.; Vehlely adfev
l-shﬁ ha h«s) af o e tlp reod FHom ama OA
"'L— pabe /"’SD Quistny P e aef st (]
Mate A Tn i * ,f::.-.-{’ ¢ Vacitder

DECLARATION
mthMnW
 Sigra Driver's Signatiire Reporting Centre Personnef's Signature
I driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.
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LEE HONG & CO MOTOR SERVICE

Blk 9 Sin Ming Road T. (65) 6458 8460

#01-36 Sin Ming Industrial Estate F. (65) 64555379

Singapore 575644, E. leehong36@rocketmail.com
Date | 31-Jul-2018 | ESTIMATE

| Insurance Particulars

Name | GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
Address 3 Temasek Avenue o
| #16-01 Centennial Tower
| Singapore 039190 S
Owner Particulars
Name Tng Wee Leong
# No. S8704695H
Address 63 Jalan Chempaka Kuning
Singapore 489101 R o
Driver Particulars -
Name As Above
# Nos. | Mobile No. |
Address
Vehicle Particulars
Number SLMY996G
Model MERCEDES BENZ C 180 BLUEEFFICIENCY
Engine 27491030037277
Chassis WDD2040312A831551 a
Year 25-Sep-13
Accident Details
Date 30/7/2018
Time 15.55 hrs
Place Woodlands Ave 4 Slip Road To Admiralty Road West
- Parts & Labour o
Cost Price o B $ §
Plus 15% $ -
$ -
Special Nett
Labour Charges
Total $ -

Page 10of 3



ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS TO SLM9996G

QTY DESCRIPTIONS UNITS AMOUNTS
- - Cost Prices
1 pce Bonnet P 1 B |
1 pce Bonnet centre hook fA 7
2 pcs Bonnet side catches 1A ~ N o
1 pce _ Bonnet dampling spring  Mi% <~
2 pcs Bonnet dampers $YC: B
1 pce Bonnet front rubber beading A~
1 pce Bonnet insulating pad o€ -
1 pce Bonnet badge A/
2 pcs Bonnet bottom locks %~ -
1 pce Bonnet surround ruuber agx
1 pce Radiator grille [
1pce | Radiator grile emblem M) -~
1 set Radiator grille mouldings RA <
1 pce Front bumper fascia - B
2 pcs Front bumper side retainers as. #~
2 pcs Front bumper side grilles P S"’_L
2 pcs Front bumper side grille mouldings £ $“%
1 pcs Front bumper centre grille T
1 pce Front bumper inner sponge  CA /~
1 pce Front bumper reinforcement A 7
2 pcs Front bumper brackets ML S
1 pce Front number plate base plate (R ~
1 pce Of/s front fender
2 pcs Headlamp assy (R~
2 pcs Headlamp top panels H - ) [ ]
1 pce Front centre panel at s
1 pce Centre panel top garnish cover cfa < - -
2 pcs _ Centre panel side air guide plastic (R <
1 pce Aircon condenser lLiRd S
1 pce Aircon condenser intake pipe A
1 pce Aircon condenser discharge pipe 7. b 7~
1 pce Radiator assy R s
1 pce Radiator fan assy R R i
1 pce Radoiator fan cowling T ks~
1 pce __Radiator top hose w7
1 pce Radiator bottom hose W
1 pce Aircleaner intake funnel v DE 7
1pce | Aircleaner intake hose ] -
1 pce Aircleaner by-pass hose (st XX EWEC
1 pce "ABS" unit T Xsea
1 pce N/s roof moulding A/
Plus 10% -

Page 2 of 3



S/Nett

1 pce

Front number Elat_e

Labour

To remove lamps, necessary w_in'ngsE[}_q B

Electrical fittings to enable necessary

repairs, check, replace damaged lamps,

refit same. Test electrical-circuit and refocus

headlights.

$ 40.00

To remove 'ABS’ assy. sensor and

detonator, Replace damaged parts and

reset system

$ 10080

To remove necessary Aircon parts and

fittings to enable necessary repairs, check,

replace damaged parts, refit same, vacuum

and recharge gas. (A134 Gas)

To check and re-align body structure

on chassis alignment sysyems.

“To check wheel alignment — computerize.

$ 60.00
7

To remove damaged parts, jack and cut out

damaged body panels, jack out, straighten

up damaged body panels and repair body

parts and fittings, whichever possible and

necessary, replace and weld neces_sary

damaged parts, refit and realign whichever

_ parts necessary.

To spray painting replacement parts and

repaint damaged sections with welded

portions in and outside, including putty.

_ To perform a computerise systems checking

after removing of necessary wirings and

Electrical fittings to enable necessary

diagnosting and re-setting to specifications $ 1
o $ 2,985.00
= &
’ AsuC

Acknowledged by Repairer |

Signature:

Data;

Page 3 of 3
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Lee Hong <leehong36@rocketmail.com>
Sent: Friday, 22 February 2019 3:21 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SLM9996G Mercedes Benz

Dear Shiao Chan,

Ok. Confirmed.
Thank you

William Saw

Lee Hong & Co. Motor Service

Lee Hong & Co. Motor Service | Blk 9 Sin Ming Road Sin Ming Industral Fsate Sector € #01-36 Singapore 575044

DID : 6458-8460 T : +65 6552-5192 1 F : +65 6455-5379 1 E : leehong36(@rocketmail.com

g% Be earthsmart. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the

intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify the sender immediately.

On Friday, 22 February 2019, 2:43:11 pm GMT+8, Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc @ I|kkauto.com> wrote:

Dear William,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Offer final fig $12,568.20 before excess $500.00 & GST and 9 repair days.

Kindly confirm.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Plone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4313

Blk 512 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | S(408933)



ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS TO SLM9996G

QTyY DESCRIPTIONS UNITS AMOUNTS
Cost Prices
1 pce Bonnet <2048801418MB> - $ 980.00
1 pce Bonnet centre hook <2048800064MB> 24 ~ $ 45.00 |
2 pcs Bonnet side catches <2128800060MB> ¢ $ 2200]|% 44.00
1 pce Bonnet dampling spring <2048800227MB> $ 120089 24.00 {
2 pcs Bonnet dampers $ -
1 pce Bonnet front rubber beading <2048800297MB>>¥ $ 15.00
1 pce Bonnet insulating pad <2046820626MB> 1! $ 140.00
1 pce Bonnet badge <2048170616MB> 2 $ 43.00
2 pcs Bonnet bottom locks <2048800260MB> ° $ 39.00)|% 78.00
1 pce Bonnet surround rubber <2046280198MB> 7 ¢ 3 15.00
1 pce [Radiator grille <2048800023MB> _ 7 } /!
1 pce Radiator grille emblem Y ) $ | 420.00 |
1 set Radiator grille mouldings [ ) ) )
1 pce Front bumper fascia <2 99> L $ 880.00
2 pcs Front bumper side retainers <2048851016/1116MB> | $  25.00 | $27,2¢ 50.00
2 pcs Front bumper side grilles $ -
2 pcs Front bumper side grille mouldings $ -
1 pcs Front bumper centre grille <2048850853MB> ‘| $ 95.00 |
1 pce Front bumper inner sponge <2048853837MB> | 0 $ 65.00
1 pce Front bumper reinforcement <2076201600MB> | |7 $ 175.00
2 pcs Front bumper brackets-aluminium<oggs/i41195mB> | $  150.00 | $>' 27~ 300.00
1 pce Front number plate base plate<2048173278MB> Z- $ 63.00 |
1 pce O/s front fender <2048801418MB> / $ 460.00
2 pcs Headlamp assy<2048209759/9859MN> 27,04 |$ 280.00 | § 560.00
2 pcs Headlamp top panels <2046201191/1291MB> | $ 140.00 | $ [£,/5 280.00
1 pce Front centre panel <2046200272MB> 1O $ 80.00
1 pce Centre panel top garnish cover <2045001455MB> | (O $ 30.00
2 pcs Centre panel side air guide plastic<2045050530MB> ] $ A3
1 pce Aircon condenser <2045000654> $ (700.
1 pce Aircon condenser intake pipe<2048304916MB> | “L $ 190.00 -
1 pce Aircon condenser discharge pipe<2128308115mMB> | ) $ 75.00
1 pce Radiator assy <0995006203MB> _~._ 373 $ 715.00
1 pce / Radiator fan assy <2049066802MB> '\ } 11 $ 560.00
1pce |\ Radoiator fan cowling -/ ) {
1 pce “Radiator top hose <2045018782MB> IF $ 48.00
1 pce Radiator bottom hose <2045019482MB> |5 $ 81.00
1 pee Aircleaner intake funnel <2740900429MB> 39 $ 200.00
1 pce Aircleaner intake hose <2740900082MB> 3% $ 130.00
1 pce Aircleaner by-pass hose $ E
1 pce "ABS" unit $ -
1 pce N/s roof moulding <20469075829040> 32 $ 190.00
1 pce Inter cooler <2045000200MB> 34 $ 630.00 |
1 pce Inter cooler pastic gamish <2045053430MB> /& $ 95.00
$ 8,491.00
Plus10% [$ 849.10
$ 9,340.10
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S/Nett

1 pce

Front number plate

45.00

Labour

To remove lamps, necessary wirings and

Electrical fittings to enable necessary

repairs, check, replace damaged lamps,

refit same. Test electrical-circuit and refocus

headlights.

40.00

To remove ‘ABS’ assy. sensor and

detonator, Replace damaged parts and

reset system

100.00

To remove necessary Aircon parts and

fittings to enable necessary repairs, check,

replace damaged parts, refit same, vacuum

and recharge gas. (A134 Gas)

120.00

To check and re-align body structure

on chassis alignment sysyems.

300.00

To check wheel alignment — computerize.

60.00

To remove damaged parts, jack and cut out

damaged body panels, jack out, straighten

up damaged body panels and repair body

parts and fittings, whichever possible and

necessary, replace and weld necessary

damaged parts, refit and realign whichever

parts necessary.

1,200.00

To spray painting replacement parts and

repaint damaged sections with welded

portions in and outside, including putty.

1,000.00

To perform a computerise systems checking

after removing of necessary wirings and

Electrical fittings to enable necessary

diagnosting and re-setting to specifications

120.00

12,325.10

Page 3of 3




LEE HONG & CO MOTOR SERVICE

Blk 9 Sin Ming Road T. (65) 6458 8460
#01-36 Sin Ming Industrial Estate F. (65) 64555379
Singapore 575644. E. leehong36@rocketmail.com
Date | 13-Aug-2018 | SUPPLEMENARY
Insurance Particulars
Name GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
Address 3 Temasek Avenue
#16-01 Centennial Tower
Singapore 039190
Vehicle Particulars
Number SLM9996G
Model MERCEDES BENZ C 180 BLUEEFFICIENCY
Engine 27491030037277
Chassis WDD2040312A831551 o
Year 25-Sep-13
Accident Details
Date 30/7/2018
Time 15.55 hrs
Place Woodlands Ave 4 Slip Road To Admiralty Road West
Parts & Labour
Cost Price $ 721.00
Plus 10% $ 72.10
$ 793.10
Special Nett $ -
Labour Charges $ -
Total 793.10
SUPPLEMENTARY ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS TO SLM9996G
QTY DESCRIPTIONS UNITS AMOUNTS
Cost Price
2 pcs Front bumper basic carriers <4165/4265MB> $ 450089 90.004 "
2 pcs Front bumper centre stiffening <2048850736MB> $ 16.00
1 pce Front bumper top plastic support <4665MB> $ 60.00 4"
1 pce N/s bonnet bottom lock sensor switch <4458MB> $ 28.00 4~
1 pce Bonnet support <2048800164MB> $ 47.00 A
2 pcs Radiator clips <0009912595MB> $ 10.00 | § 20.00 4"
1 pce Radiator air baffle | 3 -
_1pce N/s front fender <2048801318MB> $ 460.001
$ 721.00
Plus 10% 3 72.10
$ 793.10 |

Page 1 of 1



LEE HONG & CO MOTOR SERVICE

Blk 9 Sin Ming Road T. (65) 6458 8460

#01-36 Sin Ming Industrial Estate F. (B65) 64555379

Singapore 575644. E. leehong36@rocketmail.com
Date [ 31-Jul-2018 [ ESTIMATE

Insurance Particulars

Name | GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
Address 3 Temasek Avenue '
#16-01 Centennial Tower
Singapore 039190 Y Rl
Owner Particulars
Name Tng Wee Leong
#No. | S8704605H
Address | 63 Jalan Chempaka Kuning . -
| Singapore 489101 -
Driver Particulars
Name As Above
# Nos. _ | Mobile No. |
‘Address

Vehicle Particulars

Number SLM9996G

Model MERCEDES BENZ C 180 BLUEEFFICIENCY
Engine 27491030037277
Chassis WDD2040312A831551
Year 25-Sep-13
Accident Details
Date 30/7/2018
Time | 1585hrs
Place Woodlands Ave 4 Slip Road To Admiralty Road West
Parts & Labour
| CostPrice - — 1 3
) ) Plus 15% | $ -
: $ -
| Special Nett ) B e
Labour Charges _ i
B Total ) —— e R $ .

Page 1 of 3



Cro R\,

LL|C

oé’/B’/tS’

ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS TO SLM9996G

Page2of 3

QTY DESCRIPTIONS UNITS AMOUNTS
=i N - Cost Prices
1 pce Bonnet P - o 1
1 pce Bonnet centre hook ﬁ 2 N S e
2 pcs Bonnet side catches #f ~ A i A
ipce | Bonnetdampling spring M1% < 5
2 pcs Bonnet dampers 29L o
| 1pce | Bonnet front rubber beading M‘-/ [ [ Sepp—— -
1pce | Bonnetinsulating pad “ ”z - i N
| 1pce | Bonnetbadge B o ] L | e
2pcs | Bonnet bottom locks ﬂ'_/ R
1 pce Bonnet surround ruuber A S ! B - |
1pce | Radiatorgrle  ¢ghk~ o | 3
1pce | Radiatorgrillc emblem &) ~ S
1set | Radiator grille mouldings <24 <~ | o
ipee | Frontbumperfascia V&7 ;
2pcs | Front bumper side retainers m > i
2pcs | Front bumper side grilles "sn " . [
2 pcs _Front bumper side grille mouid ngs ;_4 P | | . Ll
1 pes Front bumper centre grille 79'( Cet |
ipee | Frontbumperinnersponge  Cof / e T
1 pce Front bumper reinforcement ‘M < |
2 pcs Front bumper brackets el | —————
| 1pce | Front number plate base plate o&o R R
1 pce Olsfrontfender  #A-~ AR s
2pes | Headlamp assy il - )
_2pcs | Headlamp top panels _{_ NS | - _
_1pce | Frontcentre panel J B _
_1pce | Centre panel top gamish cover cﬁh 7 enlle 4 melly
_2pecs Centre panel side alr_gulde_plasuc [l | [
| 1pce _ Aircon ¢ condenser I I
1 pce | Aircon condenser intake pipe %__ %64' . . |
1pce | Aircon condenser discharge pe w il ol
1pce Radlatorass_g_ . | .
] 1pce | Radiator fan assy " - C_.,.,'t' . N B
| 1pce | Radoiator fan cowling < , (<7, i
1 pce 1 Radlatortop hose  Tqbtrs a0 |
1 pce | Radiator bottom | hose %—#LL__" __[,d“ | | —
1pce | Aircleaner intake funnel e E 7 / i |
| 1pce | Aircleaner intake hose 2 DA N i
1 pce Aircleaner by-pass hose  ¢edt 7 | i
1 pce | "ABS" unit & - | | |
1pce | | N/s roof mouldlng At S _
| 1 pee | Aurbo Coolay -~ ' | el Tiants |
[ peel /r'_».o Cootct./ P] esh JQ’WL{\‘\/_M
$ -
Dufni— |— mun i e B Plus 10% |$ =
s -




S/Nett

_Frontnumber plate

Labour

“To ramove lamps, necessary w1r1ngs and
Electrical fittings to enable necessary

repairs, check, replace damaged lamps,

refit same. Test electrical-circuit and refocus

headhghts

I MU~

| To remove 'ABS' assy. sensorand

| detonator, Replace damaged parts and
reset system

_| and recharge gas. (A134 Gas)

| To remove necessary Aircon parts and

ﬁtttngs to anable ‘necessary repairs, check,
replace damaged parts, refit same, vacuum

To check and re-align body structure

on chassis alignment sysyems.

| To check wheel alignment — computerize.

bo

|80

To remove damaged parts, jack and cut out

damaged body panels, jack out, straighten

up damaged body panels and repair body

:__ parts and fittings, whichever possible and

| parts necessary.

~ To spray painting replacement parts and

necessary, replace and weld necessary
damaged parts, refit and realign whichever

K

5 /oso

repaint damaged sections with welded

| portions in and outside, including putty.

To perform a computerise systems checking

after removing of necessary wirings and

Electrical fittings to enable necessary
diagnosting and re-setting to specifi ications

LKKA

K

bo

2,985.00

ants hence notify

The Repairer of [he following:
» To resurvey before/after spray painting -
« To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey
» Parts prices are subject to confirmation
» Third party survey is on a *Without Prejudice” basis
* No lllegal modification(s) is allowed
= Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject lo final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer

Signature:
Date:

Page 3 of 3
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LEE HONG & CO MOTOR SERVICE

Blk 9 Sin Ming Road T. (65) 6458 8460

#01-36 Sin Ming Industrial Estate F. (65) 64555378

Singapore 575644. E. leehong36@rocketmail.com
Date [ 13-Aug-2018 [ SUPPLEMENARY

Insurance Particulars

Name GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY —
Address 3 Temasek Avenue N =
#16-01 Centennial Tower
Singapore 039190
Vehicle Particulars
Number | SLM9996G _ : -
Model | MERCEDES BENZ C 180 BLUEEFFICIENCY
Engine | 27491030037277 . — .
Chassis | WDD2040312A831551 o
Year 25-Sep-13
Accident Details
Date 30/7/2018 N Il .
Time 16.65hrs it el s B Bn'y
Place Woodlands Ave 4 Slip Road To Admiralty Road West
Parts & Labour
B - Cost Price — N -
= Special Nett grieas b 1 —.
| Labour Charges - -
Total IS "
SUPPLEMENTARY ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS TO SLM9996G
QTY DESCRIPTIONS UNITS AMOUNTS
2 pos Front bumper basic carriers .~ ,
2 pcs Front bumper centre stiffening -~ | N — __ |
1pce | Front bumper top plastic support .~ . N L
“1pce | Ni/s bonnet bottom lock sensor switch -9 N
4 pce Bonnet support .
| 2pcs | Radiatorclips st I
“1pce | Radiator air baffie  4A/ S
| 1pce | Nis front fender / 3,,_;,_ R . T ey

e

[7]L3Ff tS
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LEE HONG & CO MOTOR SERVICE

Blk 9 Sin Ming Road T. (85) 6458 8460
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
#16-01 Centennial Tower -
Singapore 039190
Owner Particulars
Name Tng Wee Leong
# No. S8704695H
Address 63 Jalan Chempaka Kuning
Singapore 489101
Driver Particulars
Name As Above
# Nos. | Mobile No. |
Address
Vehicle Particulars
Number SLM89396G
Model MERCEDES BENZ C 180 BLUEEFFICIENCY
Engine 27491030037277 a
Chassis WDD2040312A831551
Year 25-Sep-13 -
Accident Details
Date 30/7/2018
Time 15.55 hrs
Place Woodlands Ave 4 Slip Road To Admiralty Road West
Parts & Labour
) Cost Price $§ 849100
Plus 10% $ 849.10
$ 9,340.10
Special Nett $ 45.00
Labour Charges $ 2,940.00
Total $ 12325.10

Page 1 0of 3



PAS AUTO PTE LTD

BLK 32 SIN MING DRIVE #01-325 $(575706)
TEL NO : 64523938 (6 LINES) FAX NO : 64527936

A/C DEPT : 64590882 D189498

Business Reg & GST NO : 201512120M TAX INVOICE
LEE HONG & CO.MOTOR SERVICE INV NO : 1189498
BLK9 SIN MING RD DELIVER TO : DATE : 13/08/2018
#01-36 SIN MING IND EST A/C NO : 305007
S'PORE 575644 TERM : 30
REMARK : VEH NO.SLM9996G PAGE : 10F2
ISSUE : APS

Printed on 28/08/2018 17:09:35

LOCATION QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL AMT.

ITEM PART NO DESCRIPTION
1 /204 830 0023MB 9( GRILL SPORT 9040 DC
2 204877 3278MB  FRT NOS PLATE GARNISH 3w
3 204880 0227MB BONNET SPRING SS2C00
4 212880 0060MB BONNET LOCK TOP LH&RH SS2C16
5 204880 0260MB BONNET LOCK BOTTOM LH&RH  SS2C16
6 204 8854665MB FRT BUMPER BAISC CARRIER LC
7 2045050530MB  RAD AIR BAFFLE 3W3J05
8 0009912595MB RAD CLIP SS2A25
9 204906 6802MB  RAD FAY ASSY 2W1D04
10 204 500 1455MB  RAD TOP COVERING 3W3A02
11 204682 0626MB BONNET SPONGE 3W3G04
12 204 880 2749 9999 FRT BUMPER 9999 LC
13 204 880 0164MB  RETAINING HOOK SS2C15
14 204 5018782MB  COOLANT HOSE $52G20
15 204 501 9482MB COOLANT HOSE SS2G20
16 204 505 3430MB  AIR DUCT 3W3A10
17 207620 1600MB  FRT BUMPER MEMBER 3W2F02
18 204620 1191MB  HEAD LAMP PANEL LH 3W3A14
19 204620 1291MB  HEAD LAMP PANEL RH 3W3A14
20 204620 0272MB  STIFFENING 3W3A05
21 204620 0995MB FRT BUMPER MEMBER RH 3W3A08
22 204620 1195MB  FRT BUMPER MEMBER LH 3W3A08
23 204820 9759MN HEADLAMP LH 2W2A08
24 204 820 9850MN HEADLAMP RH 2W2A08
25 204 8854165MB FRT BUMPER BAISC CARRIERLH  3W3J06
26 204 885 4265MB  FRT BUMPER BAISC CARRIERRH  3W3J06
27 2048851016MB FRT BUMPER STIFFENING LH ss2C11

2
2
2
1
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
i

PCS
PCS
PC
PCS
PCS
PCS
PCS
PCS
PCS
PCS
PCS
PCS
PC
PCS
PCS
PCS
PCS
PC
PC
PC
PCS
PCS
PCS
PCS
PC

12.00
22.00
39.00
60.00
35.00
10.00
560.00
30.00
140.00
880.00
47.00
48.00
81.00
95.00
175.00
140.00
140.00
80.00
150.00
150.00
280.00
280.00
45.00
45.00
25.00

1 PCS 420.00 420.
C  63.00 63.00

24.00
44.00
78.00
60.00
35.00
20.00
560.00
30.00
140.00
880.00
47.00
48.00
81.00
95.00
175.00
140.00
140.00
80.00
150.00
150.00
280.00
280.00
45.00
45.00
25.00

Goods sold are not retumable except Repalrs/Serviced at authorized workshop.



PAS AUTO PTE LTD

BLK 32 SIN MING DRIVE #01-325 S(575706)
TEL NO : 64523938 (6 LINES) FAX NO : 64527936

AJ/C DEPT : 64590882

Business Reg & GST NO : 201512120M

LEE HONG & CO.MOTOR SERVICE
BLK9 SIN MING RD
#01-36 SIN MING IND EST
S'PORE 575644
REMARK : VEH NO.SLM9996G

DELIVERTO:

\L

82498

TAX INVOICE
INV NO @ 1189498
DATE : 13/08/2018
AC NO : 305007
TERM 30
PAGE : 20F2
ISSUE : APS

Printed on 28/08/2018 17:09:35

ITEM PART NO DESCRIPTION LOCATION QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL AMT.
28 2048851116MB FRT BUMPER STIFFENING RH $S2C11 1 PC  25.00 25.00
29 204880 0064MB BONNET SAFETY LOCK - $82C15 1 PCS 4500 45.00
30 2048850736MB SUPPORT SS3B13 1 PCS  16.00 1€.00
31 204870 4458MB  SWITCH S$S2C28 1 PCS  28.00 28.00
32 204 690 7582 9040 ROOF MOULDING LH 9040 3W3H08 1 PCS 190.00 190.00
33 099500 6203MB RADIATOR 3W2A20 1 PCS 715.00 715.00
34 2046280198MB  SEAL,BONNET SS2H27 1 PC  15.00 15.00
35 2048800297MB ENGINE HOOD SEAL LC 1 PC  15.00 15.00
36 204500 0200MB INTERCOOLER 2W2B11 1 PCS 630.00 630.00
37 204880 1318MB FRT FENDER LH 3W2J10 1 PCS 460.00 460.00
38 2740900082MB  AIR INTAKE HOSE SS1B33 1 PCS 130.00 130.00
39 274090 0429MB  AIR INTAKE PIPE 2W1B01 1 PC  200.00 200.00
40 204 8853837MB FRT BUMPER SPONG 3W3F03 1 PC 6500 65.00
41 2048850853MB FRT BUMPER LOWER GRILLCTR  LC 1 PC 9500 95.00
42 2048304916MB A/C PIPE Vo 1 PC  190.00 190.00
43 2128308115MB  A/C PIPE LC 1 PC  75.00 75.00

RECEIVED BY PICKED BY: SUB-TOTAL : S§  7,029.00
ADD 7% GST : S$  492.03
TOTAL : 8§  7,521.03

Goods sold are not retumable except Repalrs/Serviced at authorized workshop.



BLK 32 SIN MING DRIVE #01-325 S(575706)
TEL NO : 64523938 (6 LINES) FAX NO : 64527936

PAS AUTO PTE LTD “ wm

A/C DEPT : 64590882 BEHIDRS
Business Reg & GST NO : 201512120M TAX INVOICE
LEE HONG & CO.MOTOR SERVICE INVNO : 1190030
BLK9 SIN MING RD DELIVER TO : DATE : 14/08/2018
#01-36 SIN MING IND EST A/CNO : 305007
S'PORE 575644 TERM © 30
REMARK : VEH NO.SLM8996G PAGE @ 1OF1
ISSUE : APS
Printed on 28/08/2018 17:04:18
ITEM PART NO DESCRIPTION LOCATION QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL AMT.
1 204880 1418MB FRT FENDER RH 3W2J10 1 PCS 460.00 460.00
2 204880 0957MB  BONNET 3W1C16 1 PCS 980.00 980.00
3 204817 0616MB BONNET STAR $S2D05 1 PCS  43.00 43.00
RECEIVED BY PICKED BY: SUB-TOTAL : S§  1,483.00
ADD 7% GST : S$ 103.81
TOTAL : S§  1,586.81

Goods sold are not returnable except Repalrs/Serviced at authorized workshop.



78 ST PTE LTD 1604
BLK 3021 UBI AVE 2, #01-193 SINGAPORE 408897

TEL: 6745 7787 FAX: 67451178 s.r TAX  *~*
EMAIL: a78st@singnet com.sg CASH
CO. GSTREG. NO  :201332725D CO. REG. NO: 201332725D BILL
CASH
NO. 50015188
AGENT. . g
DATE  : 14/08/2018
ATTN. :
TEL. e =
FAX - a PAGE 1
A/CNO. - 3000/CAS ‘
ITEM NO DESCRIPTION QrY UPRIIBAX ~ AMOUNT
[ 204.500.0654 BEHRCOND MB C180 W204 W/DR 1.000 PCS* @ 700.00

SINGAPORE DOLLAR : SEVEN HUNDRED FORTY NINE ONLY

TOTAL QUANTITY 1.000 | TOTAL 70000 |
DISCOUNT 0.00
NET 700.00
204 | TAX L 40,00
GROSS s$ 749,00

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE(S) RECEIVED BY

Printed by UBS system on 15/08/2018 02:56:06 PM
File Name : \MAINWBSSTKSS\REPORTS\REPORTS_TIMES_NEW_ROMANICBIL#03
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref :  CS/GAI18014288/R1qd3e2

3 TEMASEK AVENUE

IO

#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 25-02-2019
SINGAPORE 039180
Code: GAIl
A: Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SLM 9996G
Policy No. MOMVP000003627-00-000 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 500.00
Assign From NGIAN KELVYNA Assign Date 06/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ C 180 c.c 1595
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. WDD2040312A831551 Colour WHITE
Odometer 88893 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
< Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/45Z R17 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45ZR17 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45Z R17 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/45ZR17 CONTINENTAL 8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
- General Information
Accident Date  30/07/2018 ]Inspection Date 06/08/2018
Survey held at LEE HONG & COMPANY MOTOR SERVICES
BLK 9, SIN MING ROAD,
#01-36
SINGAPORE 575644.
5a. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS $$82,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 9 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R Page No.:1 of 4
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLM 9996G
' : Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | -* HAhOP (g” (Sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BONNET <2048801418MB> (WCP) BUCKLED 980.00 980.00
1|BONNET CENTRE HOOD <2048800064MB> (WCP) BENT 45.00 45.00
2|BONNET SIDE CATCHES <212800060MB> @%$22.00 (WCP) |BENT 4400 44,00
2 B‘.SglFI:gET DAMPLING SPRING <2048800227MB> @%$12.00 |MISSING 24.00 24.00
(
2|BONNET DAMPERS (NPA) SERVICEABLE - -
1 B\Sgg&ET FRONT RUBBER BEADING <2048800297MB> NECESSARY 15.00 15.00
( )
1|BONNET INSULATING PAD <2046820626MB> (WCP) DEFORMED 140.00 140.00
1|BONNET BADGE <2048170616MB> (WCP) NECESSARY 43.00 43.00
2|BONNET BOTTOM LOCKS <2048800260MB> @%$39.00 BENT 78.00 78.00
(WCP)
1|BONNET SURROUND RUBBER <2046280198MB> (WCP) |NECESSARY 15.00 15.00
1|RADIATOR GRILLE <2048800023MB> (WCP) } CRACKED -
1|RADIATOR GRILLE EMBLEM (WCP) } MISSING 420.00 420.00
1|SET RADIATOR GRILLE MOULDINGS (WCP)} CRACKED - -
1|FRONT BUMPER FASCIA <20488027499999> (WCP) DEFORMED 880.00 880.00
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
<2048851016/1116MB> @%$25.00 (WCP)
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE GRILLES (NPA) SERVICEABLE - -
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE GRILLE MOULDINGS (NPA) SERVICEABLE - -
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE <2048850853MB> CcuT 95.00 95.00
(WCP)
1|FRONT BUMPER INNER SPONGE <2048853837MB> cuTt 65.00 65.00
(WCP)
1 Rﬁgg)T BUMPER REINFORCEMENT <2076201600MB> BENT 175.00 175.00
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKETS-ALUMINIUM <0985/1195MB> |NECESSARY 300.00 300.00
@$150.00 (WCP)
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE BASE PLATE <2048173278MB> |CRACKED 63.00 63.00
(WCP)
1{0/S FRONT FENDER <2048801418MB> (WCP) BENT 460.00 460.00
2|HEADLAMP ASSY <2048209759/9859MN> @$280.00 CRACKED 560.00 560.00

(WCP)
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2|HEADLAMP TOP PANELS <2046201191/1291MB> BENT 280.00 280.00
@$140.00 (WCP)

1|FRONT CENTRE PANEL <2046200272MB> (WCP) BENT 80.00 80.00

1|CENTRE PANEL TOP GARNISH COVER <2045001455MB> |CRACKED 30.00 30.00
(WCP)

2|CENTRE PANEL SIDE AIR GUIDE PLASTIC CRACKED 35.00 35.00
<2045050530MB> (WCP)

1|AIRCON CONDENSER <2045000654> (WCP) BENT 700.00 700.00

1|AIRCON CONDENSER INTAKE PIPE <2048304916MB> BENT 190.00 190.00
(WCP)

1|AIRCON CONDENSER DISCHARGE PIPE BENT 75.00 75.00
<2128308115MB> (WCP)

1|RADIATOR ASSY <0995006203MB> (WCP) BENT 715.00 715.00

1|RADIATOR FAN ASSY <2049066802MB> (WCP) } cuTt 560.00 560.00

1|RADIATOR FAN COWLING (WCP)} CRACKED -

1|RADIATOR TOP HOSE <2045018782MB> (WCP) TWISTED 48.00 48.00

1|RADIATOR BOTTOM HOSE <2045019482MB> (WCP) cut 81.00 81.00

1|AIRCLEANER INTAKE FUNNEL <2740900429MB> (WCP) |DEFORMED 200.00 200.00

1|AIRCLEANER INTAKE HOSE <2740900082MB> (WCP) ~ |cUT 130.00 130.00

1|AIRCLEANER BY-PASS HOSE (NPA) SERVICEABLE - -

1["ABS" UNIT (NPA) SERVICEABLE - -

1{N/S ROOF MOULDING <20469075829040> (WCP) Cut 190.00 190.00

1|[INTER COOLER <2045000200MB> (WCP) BROKEN 630.00 630.00

1[INTER COOLER PASTIC GARNISH <2045053430MB> CRACKED 95.00 95.00
(WCP)

2|FRONT BUMPER BASIC CARRIERS <4165/4265MB> CRACKED 90.00 90.00
@$45.00 (WCP) (ADDITIONAL)

2|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE STIFFENING <2048850736MB> |CRACKED 16.00 16.00
(WCP) (ADDITIONAL)

1|FRONT BUMPER TOP PLASTIC SUPPORT <4665MB> CRACKED 60.00 60.00
(WCP) (ADDITIONAL)

1|N/S BONNET BOTTOM LOCK SENSOR SWITCH DAMAGED 28.00 28.00
<4458MB> (WCP) (ADDITIONAL)

1|BONNET SUPPORT <2048800164MB> (WCP) BENT 47.00 47.00
(ADDITIONAL)

2[RADIATOR CLIPS <0009912595MB> @$10.00 (WCP) NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
(ADDITIONAL)
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RADIATOR AIR BAFFLE (ADDITIONAL) (NPA)

N/S FRONT FENDER <2048801318MB> (WCP)
(ADDITIONAL)

COST PLUS 10%

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN)

LABOUR

TO REMOVE LAMPS, NECESSARY WIRINGS AND
ELECTRICAL FITTINGS TO ENABLE NECESSARY
REPAIRS, CHECK, REPLACE DAMAGED LAMPS, REFIT
SAME. TEST ELECTRICAL-CIRCUIT AND REFOCUS
HEADLIGHTS.

TO REMOVE 'ABS' ASSY. SENSOR AND DETONATOR,
REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS AND RESET SYSTEM.

TO REMOVE NECESSARY AIRCON PARTS AND FITTINGS
TO ENABLE NECESSARY REPAIRS, CHECK, REPLACE
DAMAGED PARTS, REFIT SAME, VACUUM AND
RECHARGE GAS. (A134 GAS)

TO CHECK AND RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE ON
CHASSIS ALIGNMENT SYSTEMS.

TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT - COMPUTERIZE.

TO REMOVE DAMAGED PARTS, JACK AND CUT OUT
DAMAGED BODY PANELS, JACK OUT, STRAIGHTEN UP
DAMAGED BODY PANELS AND REPAIR BODY PARTS
AND FITTINGS, WHICHEVER POSSIBLE AND
NECESSARY, REPLACE AND WELD NECESSARY
DAMAGED PARTS, REFIT AND REALIGN WHICHEVER
PARTS NECESSARY.

TO SPRAY PAINTING REPLACEMENT PARTS AND
REPAINT DAMAGED SECTIONS WITH WELDED
PORTIONS IN AND OUTSIDE, INCLUDING PUTTY.

TO PERFORM A COMPUTERISE SYSTEMS CHECKING
AFTER REMOVING OF NECESSARY WIRINGS AND
ELECTRICAL FITTINGS TO ENABLE NECESSARY
DIAGNOSTING AND RE-SETTING TO SPECIFICATIONS.

TORN
BUCKLED

MISSING

460.00

921.20

460.00

921.20

10,133.20

10,133.20

45.00

35.00

45.00

35.00

40.00

100.00

120.00

300.00

60.00
1,200.00

1,000.00

120.00

40.00

60.00

80.00

200.00

60.00
1,000.00

900.00

60.00

2,940.00

2,400.00

GRAND TOTAL

13,118.20

12,568.20
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RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS

12,568.20
LESS EXCESS -500.00
NETT LIABILITY 12,068.20
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MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive Assessor B.Eng,AMSOE AMIRTE,AMSAE-A ,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.
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